TERREBONNE _ _
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WATER Agenda
DisTrICT September 13th, 2022

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:30 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Bob Neupert will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. By Law Changes
2. Trailer Park meter letter
3. New employee

Next Regular Board Meeting: September 13th, 2022 @ 6:00pm @ Terrebonne Grange Hall.

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88457071701?pwd=aG4zNDJIUDg20XZRaFdQZEVYcGRBUT09

Meeting ID: 884 5707 1701
Passcode: 757576

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DoMEsTIC
WaATER
DisTRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

August 9th, 2022

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm on August Sth, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem and Bob Nupert Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the July Public Board Meeting, August Land Sale Meeting and 2 August
Executive Session Meetings were reviewed by the board. (see minutes). Jim made a motion
that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Art. All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see treasurer’s
report). Eric noted that the district was in the process of completing the sale of the district’s lot
on F Street . Eric thanked the board for their work on getting this sale completed. Jim noted a
recent change in the interest we are getting for our LGIP accounts. The rate increased from
1.40% to 1.65%. Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks
as presented, seconded by Bob. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see Manager’s report) Dan
noted that the leak on 18 Street had been repaired and the street surface had been cleaned up.
Dan continues to seek a new employee but has no prospects at this time.

Business Discussed: Board Positions: Jim made a motion that all positions from the 2021/22
fiscal year continue to serve in the same positions for fiscal year 2022/23, second by Bob. All in
favor, motion passed. Board President: Eric Fisher, Board Vice President: Art Tassie, Secretary:
Jim Wilhelm. Treasurer: Bob Nupert.

Bylaw Changes: All board members were supplied with a copy of the district’s current bylaws,
Ordinance No 99-02 and suggested changes to those bylaws. (see ordinance) Article | #1



change was adjusted to “Commissioners must reside in their primary residence within the
district boundaries”. Article | #4 required no changes to recommended addition. Article | #The 5
boards agreed to remove this section of the bylaws. Article | #7, Change to read: Each
Commissioner shall receive compensation in the amount of the current district base rate, not to
exceed state maximum allowed, per month for his or her service. Compensation will be paid at
the end of the fiscal year with a reduction of one months compensation for any unattended
meeting beyond two meetings missed. Article | #8 Change accepted by board. Art expressed an
opinion that he did not want to see the board positions become a “paid job”. Bob was concerned
that we can not get any new board members no matter the pay. Eric felt that the younger
generation are not as enthused about public service and the extra allowance may help. Eric
noted that our attorney may want to review Article Il #4 to see if it is currently acceptable. Dan
will be having the district attorney review all suggested changes before any further action is
taken on changing the bylaws. Jim made a motion that the board temperraily follow the
proposed changes to board compensation until the bylaws can be changed, second by Bob. All
in favor, motion passed.

LGIP Accounts: Art expressed a concemn that the district is not receiving a good rate of return
on the LGIP accounts. Dan informed Art that by state law the district is not allowed to invest its
funds (beyond checking accounts) anywhere but the LGIP account. Jim suggested that we
adjust our accounts to reflect the current use of funds to pay off the district's debts. Dan noted
that he will be making those changes. Jim also suggested after the district receives the
proceeds from the property sale the district renames and redirects funds to the accounts.
Action Point Review: The board received a copy of the board's current open action items (see
action items). Dan updated the board on every item and every item will have its status updated.
Board Meeting Location: Jim suggested that the Board discontinue meeting at the Grange Hall
due to the fact that we are back to not having any members of the public at the meetings and
the cost of using the hall was now $100. It was agreed the meetings in the future would be at
the district office unless a large gathering required the Grange.

Approve Applications for Service Forms: Members of the board were presented with
updated copies of New Service Application Forms. Jim made a motion that the board approve
and accept the new forms, second by Art. All in favor, motion passed. Eric suggested that we
design a Request for Service Form that can be used by district customers. Jim and Dan agreed
to create this new form. (40)

New Website: Dan informed the board that the district's new web site is now up and running.
He advised all board members to visit the site and note the updates we are making.

New Rate Study: Members of the board were given an updated rate study. (see rate study) Jim
informed the board that this is an update to a study that was done in 2018. As with the last study
it appears that the district's current rates are on average with other rates in the state.

Truck Purchase: Eric voiced concérn that the district was still in need of a work truck and would
like to move forward with a purchase. Dan noted that retails on new trucks were still very high to
a point he does not want to move forward. Dan will continue to monitor this situation and keep
the board updated on the subject.

Meeting Room Construction: Eric questioned Dan concerning any movement forward on
creating a new meeting room in the old office building. Dan agreed to have estimates and bids
on completing the upgrades to the old office by the September meeting.




Hats and Shirts for Staff: Dan was advised by the board to proceed with the purchase of hats
and shirts for the staff now that we had a new logo. Dan will be seeking bids on this purchase.

Next Regular Board Meeting: September 13th, 2022 @ 6:30pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 7:43 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points



Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended August 31, 2022

Prepared on

September 13, 2022

For manaoement use onlv




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

VELs

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 675.50
Total 40500 Investments 675.50
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 63,566.11
41200 Service Fees 1,169.22
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 64,735.33
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00
Total Income 73,110.83
GROSS PROFIT 73,110.83
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 7,552.63
61030 Payroll Taxes 605.44
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 200.00
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 8,993.90
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 4,539.22
62012 Utilities - Other 169.156
Total 62010 Utilities 4,708.37
62020 Operating Supplies 665.51
62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 5,178.01
62030 Testing expense 148.00
62040 Office Supplies -109.59
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 492.80
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 736.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 87.45
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 852.91
Total 62160 Bank Charges 940.36
62170 Billing support 558.59
62180 Computer Software 14.99
62210 Printing and Copying 142.75
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 472.61

onne Domestic Water District




Total

Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 14,135.47
Total Expénses : 23,i 29.37
NET OPERATING INCOME 49,981.46
NET INCOME $49,981.46

Terrebonne Domestic Water District




Balance Sheet

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 40,462.00
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 56,083.43
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 52,146.15
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 371,956.63
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 67,512.52
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,307.33
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 504,922.63
Total Bank Accounts 601 ,468.06
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 61,986.29
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 3,455.38
Total Other Current Assets 71,892.72
Total Current Assets 673,360.78
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,551,904.10
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15800 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,527,993.03
TOTAL ASSETS $3,201,353.81
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY T
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 8,010.73
Total Accounts Payable 8,010.73
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
OR Employment Taxes 102.04
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 18.77
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities 117.81
24300 Payroll payable 1,918.62
25000 Customer deposits payable 36,188.65
Total Other Current Liabilities 38,225.08

Terrebonne Domestic Water District




Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

lerrebonne Domestic Water District

Total
46,235.81
46,235.81

1,164,815.50
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
90,151.35
3,155,118.00
$3,201,353.81




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

August 2022
TOTAL
AUG 2022 JUL - AUG, 2022 (YTD) AUG 2021 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 675.50 1,208.89 233.89
Total 40500 Investments 675.50 1,208.89 233.89
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 63,566.11 126,289.94 59,425.84
41200 Service Fees 1,169.22 1,169.22 1,151.50
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00 2,834.33
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 64,735.33 127,459.16 63,411.67
41600 System Development Fees 7,700.00 7,700.00 0.00
Total Income $73,110.83 $136,368.05 $63,645.56
GROSS PROFIT $73,110.83 $136,368.05 $63,645.56
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 7,552.63 15,105.26 10,696.00
61030 Payroll Taxes 605.44 1,345.03 943.36
61040 Employee Health ins 1,204.28
61070 Employee Retirement 635.83 1,271.66 1,011.70
61080 Workers Comp 200.00 400.00 206.11
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 8,993.90 18,121.85 14,061.45
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 4,539.22 7,523.63 4,042.20
62012 Utilities - Other 169.15 341.67 73.26
Total 62010 Utilities 4,708.37 7,865.30 4,115.46
62020 Operating Supplies 665.51 1,010.74 135.00
62024 Repair and Maintenance 4,512.50 4,512.50
Total 62020 Operating Supplies 5,178.01 5,5623.24 135.00
62030 Testing expense 148.00 850.44
62040 Office Supplies -109.59 698.07
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 492.80 716.46 217.44
62060 Legal 995.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 89.00 178.00 80.08
62072 Property Insurance 763.58 1,527.16 683.92
Total 62070 Insurance 852.58 1,705.16 764.00
62080 Bookkeeping 736.00 1,472.00 703.50
62090 Directors Fees -240.00

Annriinl Bacie Tiacdaw

Qantamhar 12 2N22 NQ-EQ AM RRAT_N7-NN



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

August 2022
TOTAL
AUG 2022 JUL - AUG, 2022 (YTD) AUG 2021 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges

62161 Bank Service Fees 87.45 190.88 73.78
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 852.91 1,360.64 298.02
Total 62160 Bank Charges 940.36 1,551.52 371.80

62170 Billing support 558.59 729.78
62180 Computer Software 14.99 29.98 109.11
62200 Fuel 94.95

62210 Printing and Copying 142.75 384.20
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 472.61 946.53 443.01
62230 Refund 92.72 157.87
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 14,135.47 23,560.40 6,872.14

70000 Capital Outlay

70100 System Improvements 10,709.98
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 10,709.98

80000 Interest Expense 4,534.35
Total Expenses $23,129.37 $46,216.70 $31,643.57
NET OPERATING INCOME $49,981.46 $90,151.35 $32,001.99
NET INCOME $49,981.46 $90,151.35 $32,001.99

Arcrial Dacic Tuacdau Qantambar 12 9N99 NQ-5Q AR AT A7-0N0 A




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July - August, 2022

TOTAL

JUL - AUG, 2022

JUL - AUG, 2021 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water

41200 Service Fees

41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities

62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance

62080 Bookkeeping
62090 Directors Fees

1,208.89
1,208.89

126,289.94
1,169.22
0.00
127,459.16

7,700.00
$136,368.05

$136,368.05

15,105.26
1,345.03

1,271.66
400.00
18,121.95

7,523.63
341.67
7,865.30

1,010.74
4,5612.50
5,523.24
850.44
698.07
716.46
995.00

178.00
1,527.16
1,705.16

1,472.00

Arnnrial RDacie Tuasdau Qantamhar 12 2099 NA-NN AR ARMT_A7-0N

511.57
511.57

129,351.17
2,525.02
5,671.35

137,547.54

0.00
$138,059.11

$138,059.11

21,392.00
1,890.00
2,408.56
2,023.40

412.22

28,126.18

7,772.47
652.12

8,424.59
1,160.51

1,160.51
64.00
331.84
221.59
1,445.50

160.16
1,367.84
1,628.00
1,407.00

960.00



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison
July - August, 2022

TOTAL
JUL - AUG, 2022 JUL - AUG, 2021 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 190.88 137.12
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 1,360.64 675.08
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,5651.52 812.20
62170 Billing support 729.78
62180 Computer Software 29.98 218.22
62200 Fuel 126.50
62210 Printing and Copying 384.20 255.16
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 946.53 884.25
62230 Refund 92.72 474.92
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 23,560.40 18,314.28
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 10,709.98
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 10,709.98
80000 Interest Expense 4,534.35
Total Expenses $46,216.70 $57,150.44
NET OPERATING INCOME $90,151.35 $80,908.67
NET INCOME $90,151.35 $80,908.67

Anrrial Racie Tuasdau Qantamhar 12 9N99 A0-NN AR AT N7-00 nin




W VLIHEG0 2202 "Bk dog Yepsen)

%000 chel'as & ELBLFES S 000§ %hooa EVZOE'BS  § EVZOE'BS §+ 000§ %000 CHPSE'vr & SKTSIER S 000§ KESSOE-  DOVDS'9E § EMWOZET & £000Z6R § W0 TLT- 6501889 § £VEZEDL §- MHIGOF § Ireis-  TOHGUS  § SUIRSLL § 6EEOMOF § owesu| 18N
4000 E1BIV'8S  § ELBLVSS $- 000§ %000 EHZOE'ES  § E126E'ES $- 000§ %000 CHEPSTrP  § CHRSZPF §° 000§ %BI90E-  DOPDS'SLL  § EMPOZET 5 £OGZ'OR § ‘womiiz- OTDIE'E0 4 CV'BIE'L  §- BMIBB'SK § NZNOZZ-  COLEUS  § EVINZL § BREDLOF § ouwioouj Buyeadg ey
000 GEBEY'PE S~ OEESY'VE  § 000§ %000 0C'85%'y8 - uEEsY'vR § 000§ %00'0 Oc'esK'rE S 0CGSK'YE § 000§ %SeLL DUGOE'R. - OCBSK'PD  § 0UEe0'0F § WeliE SOBZEV0 S OUBSY'VE  § LEEIVET §  WKEUZ LO0LEe 6 0EESY'VE & EEUBDEZ § sosusdxg jejo)
o 000 000 000 an'e SEVES'E SEVETY esuodx3 J50.0)U| 00009
%000 000IF'ES  $- BEBOPES  § 000§ %000 ORUOF'ES  §- GUBOFES  § 000§ %0070 DOORKF'ES  § SOROF'ES  § 000§ %000 S000F'ES  §- BOURK'ES  § 000 $ %000 PUOIF'ES  §- BOBIF'ES  § 000 § %000 Weeres §- ooEoy'Es  § 000 3 Avpng jeydeg soooL 1oy
%000 ELEEE'E" CEECE'E KOO0 ECERE'E- EETELE 00 ECERE'E- CEELEE %000 EC'EEE'E: EEECE'S %000 EEEEE'E" TEECE'E KOO0 £EEEE'e: CEEEL'E wowdinb3 60z0z
%OOD  COTEH05 £CECHOS W00 EELEL0S EUEEL05 %O EEEEN0S- EEEELDS %000 ECLENOE LEEEL0R OO0 LOEEN0S CULEN08 4000 EEECI05: EETEVDS spuouAcId| wolsAS 00402
00 oo 000 000 000 ] Aepng (eides 00002
4000 LGS0 §- L6WIEDL 5 000§ %000 L0PIEEE § L@PEHL S 000§ %000 LEPLEDE 8 LGWLLOE  § 000§ suTw PO'SBA'SE S UBRIS'OL  § CE0B0  § WZew OSGEZ'Z  §- LOPiE'0L  § AFSEMVE § U0SLS FO0S0's 8- [OWEDE 5 sevErs § suciaredg 1£-81°40 00020 [P10]
%000 EEERNE- CEER0E WOOD EEESUE EEER0E %WOOO  LTEANT COCRT %000 EER0E- £ER0E %000 EE BB ECER0'Z %000 0 Ee0'e- EEES0E S poiosBRY 1918 00578
H%OOO  sEEDL a1 HODD L89G Lagor w00 rooal- L9991 %000 FE IR 1901 %000 L9 19601 HEUSE  SHEL Loom zren punjey 0ezze
HWOOO 00005 00008 WOND 00005 oraos ®OOO 00005 0009 WETHE LRI 00005 ez %5 vB LTS 00008 Ly WHEE  909E 00008 Z6ELy suopeslunuILe3oja ‘suaydele] 07220
oo w00 L 000 sUEvh sLevk SKLRE Sz Buifdon pue Bupulid 01220
%000 eee £U00Z WOUO  EEE0E £6002 KOUD  £EE0e TEROZ %000 €080 £ra0z OO0 £E°B0Z- LT %000 T 802" £Ee07 1on4 00228
W00 ez £5'802 %00 EEE0E £0°902 OO0 £E002 £2802 %000 £6'002- £E00Z %000 £p02 L0 %000 £EH0E- £E802 suopdusqng § senQ 08120
HOOD 09I 991r WO 69 ot %OU0 9Tk Wi %000 09’ L ouiy HEESE o9 oy Lo WOSSE L6 oniv o saumlag MNdUIaD 03128
%OOO  000sZ 00052 %000 00°0GZ- 00052 %000 1 00052 %eEEE  0RESl- ougse 0218 WIVEZZ  GHROE 00052 Bass %OVED @O o aE LIS voddns Bujjiig 041Za
G000 L00RR 5 Leegs S 000§ %OU0  /0PE0 & (9090 § 000§ %000 - Loson S 00D 5 WET  oFik § ivees $ oHORL 5 usouEL 8087 § L9000 § BEOPG & Wm0 s ) S olie § 50BiEY D HULE 0920 [B10L
) oo 616k [T 16250 1azse £L108 £LL05 904 201q SIAIDS WIYXI Z0IZD
a0 oo onn ) ar'ie EVEDL £rEnk 984 03118 Yuug 0Lz
%O 49989 HOUO 19695 10908 HO0D 1008 %000 1org0a- 19950 %000 inea- 1005 %000 19980 o909 soBioys yueg 00429
%OUO  EEESK (e WX CCESH LTS %000 e %000 £E85H- EEE %000 e £ERSY HOTD s EE RS esusdi molpavd 05120
KOUO  EEERSE E5ERSE HOO0 CCERTE coees's HOND EEERSE %000 EREREE LIS OO0 SEEAS'E TEERT'E 000 EECEgE £EEesE BURPpIY 0v120
K000 00008 00008 EOOO  OF005- 00005 000 HODD 00005 00008 %000 00005 o003 B0 w0005 00008 JoqE] 12RAUOD 02420
U000 ETESE  §- ESERC § 000§ YooD  ECESE  §- ECESE § 000§ %000 3 $ 000§ wooD ESEEE  §- fOEEC § 000 § %oon SCEEE  §- EEERE 5 000 $ %000 €2E4E  §- EEERC 5 000 L] uonwonp3 14Ee 110 L
HOOO  BEESH EEEE %000 EEEEL EE Sk %000 %000 FEETI LOEEL %000 £EE6L ECEE) %000 ELEEL £EEEL Bupjeop “usliuoauos ‘sausiojuen 21228
%000 [9901- 1o %OOO gL 090k %000 %000 20591 %000 10001+ 19691 %O 1990 Loa0 IoAmIL ¥1IZR
HOOO  EeEE- ) ®O0O  £CCR ceen w000 %000 TEEE cEew %000 LEeg TR 000 e e uelyeanp3 04128
®ODO  EUE Loel WOOO  EEER £een %000 %000 LeEE £EE8 %000 Lo ewen %000 ECEE ec'ee aiedoy § DIUBUSILIER SRINOA 00420
HODD 00O 00001 WO BO0O- o000k %000 %000 0000 00a0L %000 o000 00004 Hoo0 0000k anook 5994 1012010 08020
HWOOD 000540 00ose %000 00082 00051 %000 %000 00052 ouesL HENTE cop- 000SL 0w gL HEVEG  00WL- 00D5L opegL Bujdsoyyooq 0808
%000 000sE  § 0oase § 000§ %000 00058 4 000sE 5 000 5 %000 § $ 000§ %eoo 00058 §- 00058 $ 000 § %0001 57 $ 00058 S BFESR S %OT00M  65Z + o008 5 BIesE  § sauINsy| 02020 12101
%000 0005L e KOO0 0005 a00sL %o %000 o005 00054 %IgL0L a5°EL 0005/, #5E0L SIEIOL REEL 00052 8560/ saurinGu] fuodord z40z0
%00 0000 corank HOUO 0000 00004 %000 %000 ou0i- 00004 %0068 00l 00001 co'e %OUGT OOl 00004 0068 apusg’ 1] - eaURINEY] 44020
000 000 oo'a oD o0 aoumINSU| DL0Z0
%000 ECEEC) £0EEEt %000 %ODD  ECEETL- CEEEEL HOOD CELLE b ceees %000 £ REE'E DELELD ®EIVL  ECEEE £ EEE 00566 1697 bp0ze
%OU0  EEE0E 506 %000 OO LL0E €608 WAL B6E- £000E rz6iz WEHESL  IpEEL SRS ozer HISZL AOvE £E 808 09528 sapniag Bupop obeisod Soze
%000 owosz on'vaz “O0D HODO  000SZ- 00052 %000 o005z~ 00058 G e 65656 00052 85608 HOOCZE GO LS% ouose 99208 sojddng 92140 av0Ze
HOOO  £EEEZ EEEET %000 HOOO EEEEE %000 ESEEE- £CEEZ PO o6 ETEEZ onBrL HEOLOE  bLE0E EEEET 0L esuadxe Buse) 0g0ze
OO0 LR & L9k $ 000§ %ODD  LeBl 5 00 § 000§ %o $- dooiv 5 000§ %000 L0 & el $ 000§ HLLTHEL MY S 00 S JOBL'S § MeEZE  vpLL 5 00k § tzere  § soyddng Bujeiedo 020z0 1801
000 000 000 05ZLS 05ZIS'E 000 eauzusIuIE pue JjEdoY ¥2026
%000 15O 290 %000 1994 ool %000 oy HO00 L9k Luaky BEL'GEL e 0B 16690 %SBZ8 e 1091y £2GPE seyiddng Bupraado ozoze
%000 00000°€  §-  DO°000'E § 000§ %000 00000 §° 00°000'E § 000§ %000 00000 & 00'000'C § 000 § %o 00000 §- 00O0DE & 000 §  %%eeEsE LEBOL'E $ 00'000'E S L0V § REZG0L  gfaast § 00°000'C § S8ESHE § SORINN 04026 IHeL
%O00 00052 oosz %000 00052 00052 %oUo owosz- 00062 HOU0 0005 Co0sE %0940 0R- 0o0sz 1004 %O Bl 00052 EE
WOO 00062 oras'z ®OUU  0DOSE- 000322 HOUO 00082 000z %000 0005 00082 00581 Zzoni’t 000547 TTHET  WESEOL  LrvEZ 00052 Wres'z
00 000 o0 o0 000 ona
000 000 000 o 00 o0 suonmedo 15-871-40 00020
%oo'o  Lo00%E 5 L90L0'Mh S 000§ W00 Je0ighl § LBIOE S 000§ %000 LGONPE & [0DI9'F  $ 000§ %SEWS  0MZS S A00MRL  § LCSOME § SASSie LTZOS  §- looko'vh S 05068'R § WGerZ  Zomer's  §- 00l § SouEks § SU3IAI0G |DULIOSIOG OF -B71-HO D00LO [OL
%000 0U00Z- avoz w00 00002 00002 HKODD  00N0Z 0000z %000 co'ooz- 00002 %O000L 000 00002 00002 HOO00L 000 0000z 00002 duiog siaiopm 08049
HOOO  EEEL0E £EEL0') HOOD  CEECOM- eEesn't W00 EEEE0Y WESL 0966 eeeen't £75E0 G 05 £66- SECED'L ) HESED 09L6E EEEE0L £a'5en ' bokeld U 04040
HWOOD  COGEZ ooszz's wWOOD 00T 00622’ %00 008Z2'h %000 00522 1~ 005z’ %000 00522 1 05zt %000 005221 cogzes U1 YiEeH ookoldu 0v0 ko
%RO0D LI L1166 WOUD  LV6L6 V66 WOOO  LVELG AVBI6 L 116 HsEg %eQ1 ELELE- Lty 500 weseL 9566 ivere s0xm) |[01ATd 02010
000 LVBLV L LEBLLLE OO0 VBV V8LV %000 LVBLL b AVBLEE WOLEL LPOE LFBLVHE EEre %u5L9 ¥5028'E: LVBLVHE £9265'2 %9540 VE 20T LVBLVLL £9Z55'L sesusdx3 |jarhed 02015
o 000 onn 000 ova 0o SDIIAIOS [9ULIORIOG 0F “HT-HO 0003D
sosundxy
%000 LFBIB'YT  §- LVBIEPE  § 00a  § Hooo £1°000'02  §- § 000§ %000 Lbv0zZ'ov & JVROZ'OF 5 00D § WEEELE  DOEM'¥  § LVPS2'SS  § SZT6E'SE 5 YosTobk ] § LI6EVE9 S EFOMEL § %lEre SEESKE  §- LVIKEO § zeisee § Wod s8I
%000 L18i8'%E  §- [VBIBYE 8 000§ %000 LI0B0'SZ  § 000§ %000 LFF0E'er  §- 0z'or § S %EFEL  OOBEMMP  § LFPSZ'GS 4 e2Zoc’sa § w0sDLL 29'186°0 S LVEZVID  § EEOMEL § %iEwe SEOSKE  §- LKAZO0  § TEUSTER § WO [RIOL
oo 000 000 00'00L'L C000L"L oo 000 S004 Juswdojeaeq Weisks Doy
%000 O5ZI8PE  §- 0SZIE'REZ § 000 § HOO0 05068'SZ  § 000 § %000 O5IEC'OF  § OGUE0'0F  § 000§ WEPORL  ELVOC'WY S 05/80°S5 5 ETEEE'S6 § ka0 LIV 4 O5ZBESE  § ETSELYR § WSTRE L9EEE 4§ 050SS'08  § EG'EILE0 § BUWODU| J01EA 0Z-81-HO DSSOF (1101
oo 00'0 000 00’0 000 000 aBieyy uajionpoy 1900 005 47
HWOOO  CEESE ©L By %000 ECESK %00 ETBGK ecasy HODD £ a0 £E Gy %000 O EEsy %000 e RSk [ 500 MOLITE DOELY
%000 LEROLE- P %000 oL w0 AEEOLL L1v01 %000 FISTINE LEROLL ®OOSOL 5059 LEP0LL e w000 LEpOLL- Lrvors 000 5094 0I|AIDS GOZIY
WOOD  00DSZEZ 0005252 %000 ouLeeE HOOO  O0arrEE 00'5LV'EE %3581 00§ZE TS CELOEGD  %LLED BEes- 000K ¥3 LUGOSES  wEZE0A LT 00'986'+0 £REELT0 Jo1ep 0041
a0 oo ora 000 aweaul IDIEM 0Z-871-HO 05508
G000 LBk eeel $ oo § %ooo 095} $ 000 § %000 fo'0BL 5~ 19'G0) $ 000§ %ooQ 4 Lo s o' § WTS0r  ce'gos + ek S 0SS § %EOOZE  2L09E $ 1aEeL s egEEs  § SUSLIGOAU] 0OSOF (7101
HOO0  L9'EAI 9901 %000 1999} %000 000k 15691 %000 L9001 %OTEOF  EFE0S wann 03319 GEOOIE  ZLOOE 19981 B8 EES owedu| 5810 0505¥
000 w0 00 oo SuBUISOAU] 00508
swo
Jebpng  1eBpng 1A seBpng {emay  joBpng  joBpng sonc  jebpng emioy  3eBpna  1eBpngiena  jabpng [enjay  jeBpng  jebpng seAc  jebpng ey JBpng  jeBpng JjeAo  jebpng |emoy  joBpng  jeBpngieac  jebpng emoy
0% 10% % 0% % J0%
zzoz 2eq ZZOZ AON TZOZ 190 zzoz des gzoz ny zzoz 1nr

unp - zzog AInp.
02 Ad :s|enjoy "sa jabpng
1sawoq UUogaLa )




AEEEE.  BZI0CTHL § O0OSUEES  § BZISKBLL § %000 LS8ZSUE S LSBISUT & 000§ %000 EHELF'SF S EhezEsr §- 000§ %000 CIPSEES S ELPSE'ES  § 000§ %000 LHOIF'eS  § EVEES §- 000§ 000 EVALF'BS  § CLBLKBS § 000§ %000 CFGLF'ES & Ehelres & oo S
GENCE  BTHOEZIL 8 000SLEss & BCISP'BLE § WO000 U602 8 [S82SUZ §- 0B0  § SA00D  CHEZ¥'SP  § EFGZFSF S 000§ %000  ELVSES & EVPSOES &~ D00 § %000  CHEes  § ChoLros § 000  § %000 EVGFOS  § ELBZF8S  §- 000§ 000 ChOLFeS & CheLrts & 000§
S'S 00'BKLSE  §- DOOUSEIOL § O0GOE'ES § %000 0C8SY'YE & OLESVRE 5 000§ %000 0TS §- OTRSKYE § 000§ %000 OEESK'YE  §- OEBSY'YE  § 000§ %000 OCBKYE § 0CRes'ra § 000§ Yoo DERSY'FE  §- OE'ESY'SE  § 000§ %000 0c'95K'YE S~ OERSKYE § 000§

SEPES'Y o0 SEVES'F oo 000 0o 00’0 ora a0

%000 D0D09IFE  §- 0000MFE  § 000 § 000 PLOSY'ES S+ PLGOMES S 000§ h00'0  GODOK'ES S 09'00F'ES  § 000 § %000 09'90KES S~ 99'68¥'eS  $ 000§ %000 GOIFES § GOBOFES S 000§ %4000 SUOOKES §- 08UOY'SS  § 00D  § %000 0OOWFES & O0UGFES  § 000§
%WOO0 000000k 00'000'0t ) %00 IEEECE teeets WOOD  CEEEE'E ESELEE %000 ECEEEE- EEEEE'S %O0D  EEENEEr £6EE'E %000 CEEETE £eEer’s %OOO  EEELET ECCEL'S
WO 0000KL00- 00006100 ann WODD  LEECHOS LEECHDE SHOUD  PEEELOS ESEEL0S ROND  ECECKOS- ECEEL 08 KOOO  EEEE0S EEEEL'00 WOOD  EEEEHOS ECEEN0S %000 EEERI0S EREEL 05
000 0o o oo oo ano w0 oo 000
HRETE  LOTSITLE § 00009981 § TELRCTZ § CAODD  EEWEEL S EEGL9L S 000§ %000 UEWACO § ORI § 000§ WoUD  f6WE0L S OWENL  § 00D 5 %000 WS & ASWICL  § 000 § %OUD  [OWEON S JOWCEL  § 000§ %000 L8BE0L § Leich  § oo0 §
HKOUO  00'000'SZ- 00'000'$Z 000 WOOD LEERO0E 16802 %000 ECCR0E £OER'T %ODO  EEEROZ £5 30 WO ECTNE BT %000 EEERIEZ BE£90'Z %000 £CTANZ- £CCe0T
WY BZAOS L o0e0E zLe %000 E9OEL- £000t %000 1999t L9991 %000 rwEa- FLE ROOO 1900 19991 %00 {908l o008 %000 JosaL- Lo'50k
HOVOL LV EEE ouno0's £9L0LY ROUO 000G 0005 WOOO 00004 o0'0es NOOO 00005 00005 %000 O0DE- 00o0% 000 00008 00004 %000 0000 00009
0z veR onn 0z v 000 000 000 L 000 000
OO0 OB00SE 008z 000 00D i %000 EeE0s BT WO EE'BOZ 6007 %000 SCRR- £E0Z ®ODD  EHOE TR0 %OOO  £0802- £E 602
HOOO 000052 00005z 000 %000 w0 KOUO 0902 £ER0Z WOOO  EEBOZ £6B0E %000 ores £E 80T ®OOD EEEE eee0e HOOO £E02 £6602
w09 ZOOL 00005 8560 %000 a1 HOUO 90 B HOQ0 09k a1y %000 99k oW %000 90 LK 218 %000 o3L 9
%iSIZ  20ELVE COan0's e5eze %000 00052 %owa  opnse- 00052 %O 0005E 0o0sz wOOO 000 i %000 000z 00052 HOOO 00TGE owase
02T § 00'000's § LU00LE 5 %000 3§ eo0E $ 000§ %OU0  A0DED S Le'Goo S 000§ W00 L0900 §- L0900 $ 000§ %000 sewe s 20080 S 000§ WOUD 0000 § [o'Ged $ 000§ %000 eW8  § L0000 s 0o s
000 £A0S | 000 000 000 000
w00 #8001 oo wo 000 oo
%000 000008 ooo B HOOO %000 L0000 i900 ®OU0 20w L0969 %000 19900 10080 w0 LU 19999
HOOD 00005 00005'G o0 J %000 %000 EEEsk B HOOO  BEH £y HOOO ETRSH- £58GF ROCO  BEHSH £k
HODD  00000'CK- 00000'EY 000 IEERSE =000 KOO0 CEEITE CEERSE HWOOO  BEEHE- £EEAST WO CEERSE EEEHT'E wOOD  PEESSE
WOOO 000000 o0'0e0's 000 00008 HO0D HOOD 00006 00008 %000 OU0E- 005 ®OOD 00005 00005 %D 00005
%000 00009%F - ooOme'y s 0o 4 §- soees 5 000§ %000 $ 000§ W00 EEESE  §- £OEEE $ 00D § 000 frEE §- goess $ 000 § %000 ECEES  §- €A § 000§ KOO CEEeE § 4 00§
%OOO  0000S'L- 00'009' 0D LEEEL %000 WO ESEEL £ETEL %OOD EECHL ESEEL 00D £OTEL WO00 ECEEL
%OOO 00000 000002 oo 960 %000 HOOD L0001 19091 HOOD LG [eren %000 HOOO L99k-
%000 00000k 00°000° o0 teew WO00 %ooo EoEE o] WOOD  EEER ECER %000 WOO0  EEER
wOOO  00COU k- 00'000' 00 e WO0D HOOO  ECCE L0Ee %00 EEER EEES 00D WOOO  EETE
KOO0 0000Z k- o0eoz' oo 0000k %000 CO0DL- 00001 BOND 0000 00000 %O00 0000 000 HOND 0000k 00001 %000 007001
HEEOL D0EZE L 0r0o0's 00y o0sL %000 C00sL 00°054 WONO 000G 0005 %000 000EL o00st TWOOO 00054 0005¢ W00 000RL
UELOL  KAFOKR - 00O0ZDF  § ebso  § s o00ss S 000§ %000 000SR  § 00036 § 000§ WODD 000§ §- DO0SE $ 000§ %KODO 000§ 00058 § 000§ %000  000s8  §- 00'0SE $ 000§ %000 000sE & 5 000§
BIEOL  POZLYL 00000 e c00s: 000 00054 00054 %OUO  0O0SL oS KOO 000G 00084 %000 00054 ou08s %000 0005
HEFEL ooz’ 0oaLl 00001 ®OOD 0000 0000 WOOO 0000k o000 %OT 0000 0000k %O00 00001 oo ®OOO 0000
coa oo wo a0 0 000 000 o0 oo
wZZE  0OSONGH: coon0'es 00665 %000 LEEEEL HOO0 EEEEEL £TEEe' %000 CEOECE %0UO  SEEEL- EEEeel ®OOO  EEEEEM TERLED %000 £EEEES) £EEEEL
WoZSZ  GEvaLT 00°00L°E 04568 %000 LE808 WOOO  EEeoe- £2R0¢ %OOO  EEHOE- %000 CRN- EEH0E wOUD  £CH0E: SER0E KOO0 EE'R0C- £E0E
RIZEZ  CELOEE 00000'E Loeee %000 sz HWOOO 000G 00062 %000 00°0%Z" %000 0008z 00052 %000 o00sT 00052 HWOOO 00052 00 052
SECOE 056K 000002 rosa %000 wesz HOOO EETE EUEEE %000 EEEET %000 EEER- [35'v4 E I ETEEE %hoO0  ETEE eceee
OYOLL  VEEES s 00000’ S FTEISS 8 %000 L1 $ 000§ %000 Lo $ s@Ew $ 000 5 WODD LDk $- 00 § 000§ %000 000§ lueky 5 000 5 %000 L0BM §- 00 § 000§ %000 ey 5o o0 s a0 §
05Zis'y 000 05TIGY 000 oa 000 000
%lZTOT  9TEE'E 00'000's FLOLOL %000 £99IF %OOO oAl sy HKOUO LD 109k HOOO LTON o0y BOOO LD 10k %000 200K
TSI OL¥EV'SZ 5+ 00000'%C  § oTSeEa § %000 §° 00000 5 OUD 5§ Gh0DD 00600 4+ OM0OD'T  § 000 & %000 00'000't - O0000'E S 000§ %000 00DOVE 4 OFODOE  § 000 § %000 ODOOOE  §- 00000 § 000 § %00 §° 00000C  § 000§
WOE L ESEO0E 00000E L9 HO0D woesz [WOOO  O00SZ- cooe HWOOO 00082 00057 BOOD COOR- 0052 %000 0005 0008z HOU a00se
KUBEE LBV 00 CO0'EE E0E2GY OO0 DE0SLT WO0'0 QoS 0005E OO 00°084"2- 00054'Z 000 COOsL2- 005 'S WOOD oo oss'z 0005LT 000 0005L°E
oo oo 000 coa 000 oo oro
ovo 000 000 ooa oo 0o ora
TO9SE  BOTLURL S O000F'SLL  § ZEUZSUZ S %000 E00lOL §- £00lBWE  § 000§ %000 L09Me'Pk S LODMOE  § 000§ 000 ADDLOML S+ L0°GI0%L  § 000§ %000 AO0WRL S LBBMEWL S 000§ %ODD  L0MOFE S J9OIETE § 000 5 %000 Lol & A00i%h 4 oo §
wOOL OO0 C00r'E 0000Y W00 00002 00002 %000 007002 00002 %000 00002 o000z HOOO 0000 00002 %000 0000z 00002 HOOO 00002 00002
BOESE  MSTOR O 000K 2 608" %OOO  LEEEOL LEEE0') %000 ECEE0I- £EEE0) W00 SETEOL £EEE0' %OOO  EEEENI- LEEE0 B0 ELERNI- EEEE0'L %O0D  ECEE0H- ECER0'}
WOOD  0OALTE 00004 ¥ oo w000 00%E't 00522} %OUe  o0'szEl- 00'582's %00 004 cogzEs %000 OU'SE'L- 005ET wOOD  00GZZH ougzEs %000 O0sERl- 00’522t
%O 0966L's 00054'L Pross's KOO0 466 CLBLG OO0 1166 1066 HOOO  LVELG 166 %000 2y 11616 %000 ives %OUO  LL6I6 1166
GZELL IEOMOLE 00061661 BUGLZ €2 %OUD  CLELLLE EHBLFIE WO VO FIRTIRN WOOD  IVBELLL LVBLELL HOOO AVELE LVBLELL %000 LVBLEEH KOO0 LG LVBLL L
oD 0o 000 000 000 oo 000 000
HPOBY  ZUeASWPZ  §- ODOSL'0BY  § BCOPLSEZ § %000 EHGZORS §- £EZ6S  § 000  § %000 M6ZO'SE §+ L1OZOSC  § 000§ %000 LFPOS'OE S+ AVROSOE  § 000§ %000 LVOABE 4 LVGLE%Z S 000§ OO0 LVBMBWZ S LKGLORZ  § 000§ %000 LVeiwT 4o L1osebz § 000§
oGy zueseyve S O00SL'0BF  § BZ'0DLSSZ § %000 CKG28'5 §- EVAZUS  § 000§ 000 JVaZ0't & /FOZ0BE § 000§ %000 [VPOSOF - LFBOG0E  § 000 § %000 LVOLWE § LVGL6WE  § 000§ %000  L18L6%Z 5 LKGL6PI 8 000 & wa00  Lravz & ivamrz 8 o0 3
000t 000 00°00L'L ] oro 000 oo 000 oo
RETLY  L0E6'IST S+ 000Gl ¢ GETLSR'0ZZ $ %000 OGTOLUS S~ 0SEOLES  § 000§ %000 05Z0R'SC - O0FZOAEE § 000§ 000 SUES'OE §- OGUEE'0E 5 000§ 00D OFTHHT 8- OSTIEHZ  § 000 & %000 OFZIE¥Z § O0SZISWZ 5 0000 § W00 0STIEFE & 0STHEYE 8 000 §
oro 000 000 oo oo ) 0o oo
%OOO 000085 00005’ 000 WOOO LETE £ esr %000 ECOSK eegsy %000 €065 26 658 %O0D  EEESH £eB5P BOVD  EEEE £ B5Y OO ceoer
%S BLOBOZI- 0008zl el T %OOO B0V IR ®000  LEVOLE vl HOOO L0V vl w000 ALBONE LVBOL HODD  LVROL FIRT %000 FINT I
HOOCK  ERLLEVED 0000000k 11200522 %000 0DDOZ'SS 0000Z'55 WOUO  O000E e 00 00t e WOOO  00SLIDE oUsLLBE WO 00 0SIEE- on'osz ez %WOOO  0OOSTEZ 000577 %000 o005 EL
w00 a0 oro 000 000 oo
P00 LEIEL & 00000'E § eaE0z  § %eoo 3§ eomal $ 000§ %000 le'BAL  §- lE'9a) $ 000§ %000 $ e S 00D § %000 L0'9AL  §- 990 § 000§ KOUO  l99EL § la00k 4 000§ %000 5 L7001 § 000§
WO IEL 00D0'E 62002} %000 X %00 19031 e %000 e %000 19691 15991 XTI TS w90t %000 L9031
onp oo 0o 000 000 00D
JoBpng  jebpng 10A0 Jobpng [emay  jebprg jeBpnagtenc  jebpng [Bnioy  1ebpng  jebpng deAa  jeBpng emoy  jebpng jebpng dono  jebpng [emiay  jebpng  jebpng oAo  jabpng ooy ebpng jebpng oo jeBpng |emay  eBpng  jeBpngleAo  1ebpng ooy
Jo% % 0% 0% 0% % 0%
o) £zog un £20Z Ao £20z 4dy £20Z 1Bl 20z qed £Z0Z unp

£202 0!
18d €2Ad - €202 22
1osIq dejepm <




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
August 10 - September 13, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
09/01/2022 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC -83.2C
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 83.2¢
09/07/2022 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES -65.9¢
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYM / GATEWAY SERVICES 65.9¢
WEBPAYMENT
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
08/10/2022 Check 770034981 Water Income R -52.3¢
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM -52.3¢
08/12/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 08/06/2022-08/09/2022 R -461.12
OR Income Tax -461.12
08/12/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 08/06/2022-08/09/2022 R .
1,715.9C
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
1,715.9C
08/12/2022 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -64.37
SERVICE CHARGES JULY 2022 64.37
08/17/2022 Payroll Check 3558 David B. Griffin Pay Period: 08/01/2022-08/31/2022 R -517.1C
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 581.8C
Employer Taxes 49.98
SDIC 0.0C
Edward Jones 401K 0.0C
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 0.58
OR Employment Taxes 5.67
OR Income Tax 19.4C
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.0C
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 89.0C
08/17/2022 Bill Payment 3560 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC R -223.5C
(Check)
-223.5C
08/17/2022 Bill Payment 3561 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 Voided 0.0C
{Check)
0.0C
08/17/2022 Bill Payment 3562 PACIFIC POWER R z
(Check) 4,539.22
4,539.22
08/20/2022 Check US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - 311142007 -275.0C
PO Box 275.0C
08/24/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 08/17/2022-08/19/2022 R -89.0C
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -89.0C
08/24/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 08/17/2022-08/19/2022 R -19.4C
OR Income Tax -19.4C
08/25/2022 Expense Water Income R -59.47
DEPOSIT CORRECTIONS -59.47
08/29/2022 Check 140 Water Income R -65.12




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
August 10 - September 13, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM -65.12

09/06/2022 Payroll Check Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 09/01/2022-09/30/2022 .

5,127.64

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 6,970.88

Employer Taxes 535.1€

Employer Retirement Contribution 635.83

Raymond James IRA 190.7¢

Raymond James IRA - Company Contribution 635.83

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 6.78

OR Employment Taxes 3.82

OR Income Tax 461.12

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.0C

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,715.9C

09/07/2022 Check 3555 US POSTAL SERVICE c -219.24

CHECK 3555 219.24

09/09/2022 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 09/03/2022-09/06/2022 C -461.12

OR Income Tax -461.12

09/09/2022 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 09/03/2022-09/06/2022 -

1,715.9C

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) e

1,715.9C

09/09/2022 Payroll Check David B. Griffin Pay Period: 09/01/2022-09/30/2022 -

1,010.8C

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 1,163.6C

Employer Taxes 99.92

SDIC 0.0C

Edward Jones 401K 0.0C

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 1.1€

OR Employment Taxes 11.38

OR Income Tax 6218

Federal Unemployment (940) 0.0C

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 178.04

09/12/2022 Bill Payment MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -

(Check) 1,929.87

1,929.87

09/12/2022 Bill Payment ALL AMERICAN EXTINGUISHERS LLC -100.0C
(Check)

-100.0C

09/12/2022 Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -163.9C
(Check)

-163.9C

09/12/2022 Bill Payment Blackrock Contracting -

(Check) 4,512.5C

4,512.5C

08/12/2022 Bill Payment EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -148.0C
(Check)

-148.0C

09/12/2022 Bill Payment REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -736.0C




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
August 10 - September 13, 2022

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMQ/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
(Check)
-736.0C
09/12/2022 Bill Payment US CELLULAR -79.7¢€
(Check)
-79.7€
09/12/2022 Bill Payment AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -97.2C
(Check)
-97.2C
09/12/2022 Bill Payment BEND BROADBAND -165.55
(Check)
-165.58
09/12/2022 Bill Payment CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -221.3C
(Check) SERVICE
-221.3C
09/12/2022 Bill Payment ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -150.6¢
(Check)
-150.6¢
09/12/2022 Bill Payment ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -6.0C
(Check)
-6.0C
09/12/2022 Bill Payment REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -18.4€
(Check)

-18.4€




TERREBONNE
DoMEsTIC
WATER
DisTrICT

District Managers Update

September 13th, 2022

e | have hired a new employee and she started this week. Dave will
be coming in next week to train on meter reading and cover for
me while I’'m out on vacation. So, I’'m looking forward to the
future and training someone new.

e ODOT is being a little unrealistic in their timeline for the HWY 97
project. They have not finalized any plans yet and expect us to
have every conflict by next August. | have been in contact with
the consulting firm hired by ODOT and let them know that we
cannot meet that expectation and still need to figure out how
ODOT will meet their promise to us to pay for the moving of
existing infrastructure.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$40,760.91

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$52,146.15

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$531,066.11

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$67,512.52

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,307.33

Total All Accounts

$705,683.54




